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12/14/2021  3:08PM Joann Lee Youth Art Exchange
Are fiscally sponsored organizations eligible to apply for this 

RFP

Administrative Yes, as long as the fiscal sponsor meets all eligibility 

requirements.

12/17/2021 4:59pm Mark Izu First Voice SF

The form will not allow me to check our program area - F, 

AAPI and Japanese-American Performative Arts Programing.  

(section is locked) I’m using a mac and an older version of 

word.

Administrative Sorry you're experiencing this issue!  You can do one of 

three things: (1) print the full proposal and check the 

program area box before scanning and e-mailing it in, (2) 

Include the program area name in the title (e.g. "Area A - 

Project Title"), or (3) clearly note in the subject line of your 

e-mail submission which program area you are submitting 

under (so that we can do it for you).  

12/17/2021 4:59pm Mark Izu First Voice SF

The budget sample says we can use the deliverable sections to 

list our activities. We have about 5 different productions we 

are doing during this funding cycle. This fund will supplement 

these activities. Is it okay to list each activity as a deliverable? 

Administrative If you are proposing to be reimbursed based on 

deliverables, that approach is allowable. However, section 

4 of the proposal ("Financial Management and Budget") 

must include a detailed description of the costs anticipated 

under each deliverable in order to justify your rate.

12/17/2021 5:23pm Justin Hoover Chinese Historical Society of America

In developing the budgets can you tell me what percentage of 

funds can be allocated to facility related capital expenses, to 

administration human resources, to program costs, and to 

budget contingency? I know that some granting agencies 

prioritize allocations to certain areas over others. 

Administrative This RFP does not include specific budget targets for 

different cost categories, however, please make sure that 

the activities you propose for funding fall within the eligible 

activities under the program area(s) you are applying to.

12/17/2021 4:59pm Mark Izu First Voice SF

Who is our OEWD Program Officer? Can I ask some questions 

directly to our PM?

Administrative All questions related to this RFP must be submitted through 

the e-mail process as the same information must be made 

available to all applicants.

12/17/2021 4:59pm Mark Izu First Voice SF

As a performing arts organization we will attach samples of 

our work as links (vimeo).

Most arts funding has a special work sample place that is 

heavily weighted in the decision process. Will the panel 

review these work samples? How important are these?

Administrative Video samples are not allowable submissions under this 

RFP and will not be reviewed by the panel.  However, we 

encourage applicants to clearly detail your relevant 

experience in the written proposal, such as descriptions of 

past performances, critical reception, and examples of 

community support.

12/17/2021 4:59pm Mark Izu First Voice SF

In order to fulfill our objectives for this proposal we will use 

some of the funds to supplement upgrades & renovations to 

our office, rehearsal space and performing space. Is this with 

in the RFP?

Unknown Please make sure that the activities you propose for 

funding fall within the eligible activities under the program 

area(s) you are applying to. Physical space investments that 

directly support your organization's ability to meet the 

deliverables of the grant are appropriate within the context 

of this RFP.

12/14/2021 4:25PM Desi Danganan Kultivate Labs

Does the lead applicant / agency have to 5 years of experience 

or can the partners have the 5 years of experience to qualify? 

Program Area D OEWD will consider the combined experience of the 

project team to meet this qualification.  Your proposal 

should clearly address the qualifying years of experience 

for all project team members in the proposal narrative.


